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Yamhill County Parks

Unique natural, cultural, and historic places where people can enjoy outdoor
recreation and educational activities.

615 E. Sixth Street. MeMinnville. Oregon 97128 - Phone: 503-434-7463 - Fax: 503-472-5216
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Inter-Office Memorandum

i
Date: January 12, 2015 %
To: Commissioner Allen Springer, Chair; Commissioner Stan Primozich, Parks Liaison £3
From: Brett Henry, Parks Division Manager /3 = 3
Subject: Appointment of Tim Duerfeldt to the Parks and Recreation Board &

Attachments (1): Yamhill County Membership Application for Advisory Board

As you are already aware the Parks Board currently has four vacancies. Tim Duerfeldt of 1216 NE Evans,
McMinnville, applied for membership to the Parks and Recreation Board, He attended the Parks Board
Meeting that occurred on December 15, 2014, to present his application for consideration and introduce himself

as ~ vrospective Board Member.
i

Mr. Duerfeldt’s professional background is in education and he has experience volunteering for various
organizations such as the Boy Scout and Cub Scouts of America, He is an avid biker, hiker, and kayaker and is

a 50 year resident of McMinnville.

At the Decernber 15, 2014 Parks Board meeting, the Board deliberated and voted, unanimously, to recommend
Tim Duerfeldt’s appointment to the Parks Board.
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